

2021-2022 General Membership Meeting 6/8/22

LAUC-I General Membership Meeting

08 June 2022

12:00pm – 2:00pm

Location: OC&SEAA and Zoom (link TBA): Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting

Attendees: Arroyo-Ramirez, Elvia, Atchison, Amy (L), Beuoy, Melissa, Brinkman, Stacy, Brown, Mitchell, Buckley, Annette, Cho, Richard, Clancy, Stephen, Cullen, Carrie, Dahdul, Wasila, Dickerson, Madelynn, Dufour, Jenna, Flyntz, Matthew (L), Fouladi, Laura (L), Heimann, Sara, Hernandez, Elizabeth, Kane, Danielle, Kjaer, Kathryn, Lampron, Patricia, Liu, Shu, Murphy, Linda, Pascual, Jharina, Perez-Gilbe, Hector, Quezada, Derek, Renaud, John, Ruminson, Kevin, Sisson, John, Tanji, Lorelei, Tribbett, Krystal, Tsou, Christina (L), Wallbank, Sarah, Yun, Audra

[Member that RSVP'd: (will refine on day of event)]

BUSINESS PART (30 min) - will be in person and also via Zoom (link TBA)

1. Announcements, introduction of new members
2. Approval of past minutes
 - a. [2021-2022 General Membership Meeting 03/07/2022](#)
3. Updates and Highlights
 - a. From HR/Budget
 - b. From Nominating Committee
 - c. From Law library or other
 - d. Any reports from LAUC-I Committees
4. Introduction of the article
 - a. [📄 The Librarians Are Not Okay](#)

LUNCH/COMMUNITY GATHERING PART (45 min)

1. Sign in, get food, mingle, etc. - roam free!
2. Eat inside or out in the patio

DISCUSSION PART (45 min)

- **Small group breakouts (25 min?) - below are some lead questions but we are not limited to these!**
 - What are your general reactions to the article?
 - The article identifies four things that are “making our jobs hard.” What do you think about these four things? Are there things she is missing? Are there some of these things that are impacting you more than others?

- The article has several suggestions of what we can do. What might these suggestions look like at UCI? What might be hard to do, and why? Do you have any other suggestions?
- **Reconvening - BIG BANG time (20 min?): EXPRESS, EXCHANGE, SHARE, REFLECT, NEW THOUGHTS?**